
February 25, 2016 

TO: Dr. Andrew Hippisley, Chair University Senate 

FROM: Dr. Ruth Beattie, Associate Dean, College of Arts & Sciences 

SUBJECT: Late Degree Addition – May 2015 

1. Student Name:
2. Student Number:
3. Degree Awarded:

a. Bachelor Of Arts – Psychology with a double major in German, May 2015
4. Degree to be rescinded:

a. Bachelor Of Arts – Psychology with a double major in German, May 2015

5. Degrees to be awarded: Bachelor of Arts – German, May 2015 
Bachelor of Arts - Psychology, May 2015 

6. The student was pursuing a BA in Psychology with a second major in German.  A paper degree
application was filed on Sep 30, 2013 for a December 2013. The student did not complete the
degree requirements by December 2013 and as a result the degree application was moved to
May 2015.  The BA in Psychology with a double major in German was awarded May 2015.

7. The student states that she completed an application to change her program from a double
major to a dual degree (Psychology and German). There is no record (electronic or hardcopy)
that the student submitted a program change.

8. The student stated that she contacted the Registrar’s Office in Fall 2015 to confirm the two
expected diplomas and was told that the German degree was awarded, and that the diploma
had been damaged and had to be re-ordered. The student never received the diploma. The
student contacted the A&S Graduation Certification Officer who discovered the issue.

9. The Certification Officer has verified that the requirements for the second degree have been
met.  The student has requested that a petition for late degree addition be made on her behalf.

10. Based on the student being informed that her degree was awarded, the student has requested
that a petition for late degree addition be made on her behalf.

11. We are petitioning
a. The rescinding of the Bachelor Of Arts – Psychology with a double major in German,

May 2015
b. And the awarding of the Bachelor of Arts – German, May 2015, and the Bachelor of Arts

- Psychology, May 2015

Student BN-58
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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Cooper, Sean R
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 3:28 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: A&S Senate petition (BN-58)

RE:  A&S Senate petition (BN‐58) 
 
Any change of degree/major (ex. from double major to double degree) occurs in the college.  Based on the college’s 
maintained degree audit for any catalog under which the student could possibly be registered under, the student lacks 
two core courses for the German major (please see below): 
 

 
 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Sean Cooper, Ed.S. | Senior Associate Registrar | University of Kentucky 
10 Funkhouser Bldg. | Lexington, KY 40506‐0054  |  859.257.7157  |  859.257.7160 |  sean.cooper@uky.edu | 
  www.uky.edu/registrar 
 

              
 
STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY 
The contents of this e‐mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information 
may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have 
received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e‐mail or at (859) 257‐7157 and delete this message and its 
attachments, if any. 
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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Hatfield, Holly N
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 3:28 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Cc: Vaught, Aaron S; Beattie, Ruth E
Subject: RE: A&S Senate Petitions

Sheila, 
 
Thank you for the follow‐up email.   was granted substitutions by the DUS for the two GER Core courses – GER 
363  was approved to replace GER 495 and a second completion of GER 311 was allowed to count for GER 312. The APEX 
exceptions were processed, but now APEX is pulling an Invalid Major Code and the exceptions will not be present on a 
“What‐If” audit. Dr. Rogers also implies that the same issue with APEX had happened previously in the Spring term. I 
have included the email with my correspondence to Dr. Rogers regarding the substitutions below.  
 
 
Holly Hatfield | Graduation Certification Officer 
College of Arts and Sciences  
202 Patterson Office Tower | Lexington, KY  40506 
p: 859.257.4375 | www.as.uky.edu 
 
 
Confidentiality Statement 
This e‐mail transmission and any files that accompany it may contain sensitive information belonging to the sender. The information is intended 
only for the use of the individual or entity named. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 

 

From: Hatfield, Holly N  
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 7:54 AM 
To: Rogers, Nels J 
Subject: RE:  
 
Thank you Dr. Rogers. I’ve sent the necessary information to APEX. 
 

Holly Hatfield 

 

Degree Certification Officer 
College of Arts and Sciences 
202 Patterson Office Tower 
University of Kentucky 
Phone: (859)257-4375 
 
 
Confidentiality Statement 
This e-mail transmission and any files that accompany it may contain sensitive information belonging to the sender. The information is intended 
only for the use of the individual or entity named. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 

 
 
 
From: Rogers, Nels J  
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 8:18 AM 
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To: Hatfield, Holly N 
Subject:  
 
Holly,   
 

 needs GER 495 waived, it is not offered in the fall and she is graduating this December. We replaced it with 
GER 363. 

 also took GER 311 twice, one of those should be used as a substitution for GER 312.  
 
I am a bit confused because I sent these substitutions in last spring.  
 
Let me know if there are any questions or if there are still any issues we need to resolve to get her graduated on time. 
She has done everything we want her to do in German.  
 
Jeff 
 
 
 
*Fall 2014 Office and Advising Hours: 
 M 2-3 and R 10-11 
 
Nels Jeff Rogers, Ph.D. 
Associate Professor and Director of Undergraduate Studies 
Modern and Classical Languages, Literatures and Cultures (MCL) 
University of Kentucky 
 
859-257-4540 
nelsjrogers@uky.edu 
Mail - 1055 POT / MCL  / UK Lexington KY 40506 
 




